Ottawa, April 23rd 1914,
File 367,071

Memorandum for the Deputy Minister.

feply to your memo hereunder of the 2lst
Inst. I beg to state that on inquiring at the Lands Branch,
it appears that no instructions have been given to Agent
Taylor at the Pas to seize the cord-wood which was remov-
ed from the 29 acres couprising the Right of Way of the
Hudeon Bay Company on the Pas Reserve.

Please note in letter to the Chief Eng}neer
of the Railway of the 26th Mareh last hereunder tha; he
wae requested to make no entry for construction purposes
on the said Right of Way and to cease any operations until

the Right of Way had been paid for. .

& Boa,

# Chief Surveyor.
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